
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 
 

 

 

 



 

 
 

 

 

 



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



March 2,1939

Office of

Mrs. J. Marvin Rowan

Sheriff Gadsden County, Florida

F. F. MORGAN

QUINCY, FLORIDA

Compliments of

QUINCY, FLORIDA

PHONE 1 9 8

R. L. GREEN

“The Shopping Center” 

QUINCY, FLORIDA

Clerk of Circuit Court of

Gadsden County, Florida

TAX COLLECTOR

Gadsden County

County Judge of Gadsden County,
Florida

J. S. SHAW CO.

Tax Assessor of Gadsden County, 

Florida

“Prescription Specialists”

On the Corner Phone 122
QUINCY, FLORIDA

Compliments of

E. M. DYAL

Compliments of

W. M. INMAN

Compliments of

Blue Ribbon Grocery Co
122 Adams and 102 Jefferson Street

■a-.

WELCOME TO

compliments of

CHARLES CONBOY
Jeweler and Optometrist

Quincy, Florida

Compliments of

CITY DRUG STORE

ACME BARBER AND BEAUTY SHOPPE

Quincy, Florida

Pastor First Baptist Church 
Quincy, Florida

The First Baptist Church of Quincy 
had a herioc history. Organized in 1893, 
with five members, it is the youngest of 
the white Protestant churches of the city. 
The charter members were Mrs. Farnum, 
Mr. and Mrs. A. L. White, Mrs. Clifford Ken­
nedy and Mrs. H. J. Davis.

Mrs. Davis is the only surviving member 
of the original five now living in Quincy. 
She is one of the saints of the Lord and her 
life has been a benediction to the church 
through the years.

This small group of earnest, consecrated 
souls, after worshipping in a residence, then 
in a room over the Quincy State Bank, suc­
ceeded by self-sacrificing devotion to the 
cause in erecting a commodious building 
which was dedicated in 1896. Other mem­
bers having been added to the group in the 
meantime. The church now numbers over 
750.

The following pastors have served the 
church since its organization: Rev. A. P. 
Ashurst, Dr. W. H. Strickland, Dr. A. N.

. Russell,

Nanning, Revs. Stephen Crockett, 
Wells, C. B. Wi: bert, Dr. W.
A. Burns, Re 7 Russell, . S. T. Mat­
thews and the r, Dr. W. M.
Vines.

The church is thoroughly organized, with 
a board of twenty deacons as follows: D. A. 
Avant, G. H. Boring, Dr. G. E. Boring, 
Blucher Blair, H. J. Davis, Jr., E. M. Dyal, 
N. F. Fain, W. N. Faircloth, W. E. Friday, 
Dr. R. F. Godard, V. C. Jackson, M. A. Love, 
Dr. W. W Massey, Dr. J. L. Massey, W. A. 
McDearmid, George W. McKeown, Dr. F. L. 
Rowan, C. W. Thomas, A. M. Towles, W. W. 
Ward.

The Sunday School is an up-to-date sshool 
with an enrollment of over 600 and a staff 
of some seventy-five efficers and teachers. 
D. A. Avant has been the earnest, conse­
crated, efficient superintendent for several 
years.

The Woman’s Missionary Society is one 
of the best in the state with Mrs. W. M. 
Vines as president. Mrs. H-. J. Davis, Jr., 
is the capable and cultured president of the 
Tallahassee Division W. M. U.

The director of the B. T. U. is A. J. Phil­
lips, who is untiring in his efforts to ad­
vance the young people’s work.

The present handsome and commodious 
church building was erected during 1918- 
1925. Nine years ago the church completed 
one of the most attractive and desirable 
pastoriums in the state or in the South. 
The Baptists of Quincy are proud of their 
church building and pastor’s beautiful home.

Dr. W. M. Vines, the present pastOT, has

F. P. MAY DRUG CO
“Over 62 years of satisfactory service 

Phone 52


